ROYALL SCHOOL DISTRICT 1501 ACADEMY STREET ELROY, WI 53929 BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING April 22, 2024 6:30 pm

Please take notice that the regular meeting of the Royall School District Board of Education will be held on Monday, April 22, 2024, at 6:30 pm in the Intermediate Commons and the following items of business will be considered and possibly be acted upon. The meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public to conduct the School District's business and is not to be considered a public meeting. As indicated on the agenda, there is a time for public participation during the meeting.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Approve the Agenda
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. BOARD OF EDUCATION REORGANIZATION

- a. Election of Officers
- b. Committee Appointments
- c. CESA 4 representative
- 5. Proper Notice Verification
- 6. Public Comment
- 7. Celebrate Royall Solo & Ensemble
- 8. Reports -

Supervisor-

- a. Kristi Shore Food Service Director- Breakfast Grant
- b. Tim Marshall B&G Supervisor- General Project Update & Remaining fill

Administrative

- a. Darcy Parrish, 4K-6th Grade Principal Spring Concert, Act 20 -Literacy Training, Year End Trips
- b. Scott Uppena, 7-12th Grade Principal Strategic Plan Update & Graduation Date & Time
- c. Mary Prielipp, Business Manager Monthly Financial Statements
- d. Tom Benson, District Administrator Grand Opening Celebration August 28, 2024
- 9. Action Items
 - A. Consent Agenda
 - i. Minutes of previous meetings
 - ii. April Bills
 - iii. Retirement, Donna Bohnert
 - B. Days lost to inclement weather

10. Adjournment

Tom Benson, District Administrator Doug Waterman, Board President

LIVE LINK -Google Meet joining info - Video call link: <u>https://meet.google.com/ckf-unbv-jvz</u> Or dial: (US) +1 920-515-0332 PIN: 943 536 131# More phone numbers: <u>https://tel.meet/ckf-unbv-jvz?pin=5307586320788</u>

Posted at: www.royall.kl2.wi.us, Royall High, Elementary and Intermediate Schools. E-mailed to: County Line Connection and WJRC.. Residents needing special accommodations should call the District Office before the meeting so those modifications can be met. Residents may contact the District Office for details on any items of business listed on the agenda. Copies of policies and other public documents are available for public viewing or copying at a nominal fee. Residents may provide input on any agenda item by contacting the Superintendent of Schools, or any school board member, by phone or written correspondence prior to the meeting. Individuals attending may address the Board during the Public Forum portion of the meeting. At that time an audience member may speak on any issue on the agenda. The School Board may discuss issues raised during the public forum but shall not take action unless the item is listed as an action item on the agenda and no audience participation will be permitted after the reports portion of the meeting is completed unless allowed by the meeting's chairperson. Names, addresses and telephone numbers of elected representatives are public information and are available through the District Office.